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From: Marketing & Communications <marcomm@elcamino.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 3:01 PM
Subject: Civic Engagement Pledge

FROM THE

OFFICE of the PRESIDENT

From the joint offices of El Camino College President Dr. Brenda Thames and
Associated Students Organization (ASO) President Danielle Kabboul

ALL-IN Campus Democracy Challenge Commitment

We are proud to announce that El Camino College has officially signed the Presidents’
Commitment to the ALL-IN Campus Democracy Challenge, a nationwide initiative aimed
at fostering a culture of civic engagement and democratic participation across college
campuses. This milestone reflects our shared dedication to creating an environment
where the voices of all students, faculty, and staff are empowered and valued in
democratic processes.

Nation-wide voting participation among eligible 18 - 25-year-olds has been the lowest of
all age groups for decades. Higher education plays a significant role in educating
students about their rights and responsibilities as citizens and community members. By
joining the challenge, we have reinforced our commitment to making civic engagement
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and education a priority at El Camino College. We are dedicated to providing the
resources and support necessary to build a vibrant and inclusive democratic campus,
and look forward to empowering every member of our community to make their voices
heard and take an active role in shaping the future.

Every vote counts and every voice matters.

To register to vote, check your registration status, or update your registration details,
visit Register to Vote.

Upcoming events hosted by the Associated Students Organization in support of
democracy include:

“Pop to the Polls”

Oct. 21, 11 a.m. - 2 p.m. on Library Lawn

As a push on the last day of California online voter registration, students can enjoy
popcorn, pop tarts, and popsicles while checking or registering to vote.

“Lobby Day”

Oct. 24, 12 - 3 p.m. on Library Lawn / Presentation 1 - 2 p.m. in Collab Room

In collaboration with the Library and Capitol Advisors, students can learn firsthand how
a bill becomes a law and can participate in our Prop Walk which highlights each
proposition on the ballot this November.

"Float to the Polls”
Nov. 4, 11 a.m. - 2 p.m. in the Student Services Plaza

Students participating in our free campus shuttles to the polls on November 4 can also
enjoy root beer floats after voting.

On October 18, 2024, we happily pledge our commitment to the ALL-IN Campus
Democracy Challenge,
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Danielle Kabboul

Dr. Brenda Thames President, Associated Students
President/CEO Organization
El Camino College El Camino College
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